
81-16FIN 1



81-16FIN 2



81-16FIN 3



From: cao at town of beausejour
To: Lussier, Shauna (MMG)
Subject: Fwd: Pathways
Date: March-02-16 10:11:06 AM
Attachments: Figure 1 - Pathways 2016 03 02.pdf

SMALL COMMUNITIES TRANSPORTATION FUND 2016 03 02.docx

Hi Shauna

Please review the revised map. We took off First and Third Streets and added the
section on Fifth Street. None of the proposed areas currently have sidewalks.

Please advise if this is acceptable.

Thanks

Jack
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Proposed Pathways 


Existing Pathways Figure 1 – 2016 Asphaltic Pathway Construction 
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Project Title:			2016 Active Transportation System Asphaltic Pathway Construction





Applicant Information:		Town of Beausejour

				639 Park Avenue, P.O. Box 1028

				Beausejour, Manitoba R0E0C0





Project Contact Person:		Jack Douglas, CAO

				639 Park Avenue, P.O. Box 1028

				Beausejour, Manitoba R0E0C0

				Telephone: (204) 268-7553

				FAX: (204) 268-3107





Alternate Contact Person:	Chris Trupish, C.E.T., Director of Operations

				639 Park Avenue, P.O. Box 1028

				Beausejour, Manitoba R0E0C0

				Telephone: (204) 268-7554

				FAX: (204) 268-3107





Project Rationale:		



· [bookmark: _GoBack]The construction of a pathway system to interconnect various destinations within the Town and provide access along the former railway that bisected the Town.

· The Active Transportation System of Asphaltic Pathways will interconnect existing pathways as part of the overall multi-use pathway system for the community. 

· The pathways will provide a safe and easy to use facility for pedestrians, cyclist and small-wheel users that will interconnect the various origins and destinations within the community.   

· There is community support for these projects, please see attached supporting document.





 

Project Description:



· Location:  



The proposed pathways to be undertaken will be identified on the attached Figure 1.



· Timeframe:  



The works to be done will start during the 2016 construction season.



· Components:



· Survey and Layout   

· Base Preparation  

· Base Construction  

· Asphalt Surfacing  

· Restorations  



· Resources:



The Town of Beausejour has the staff, equipment and demonstrated experience in successfully completing asphaltic pathways for the community. 



· Project Management:



The Town’s Director of Operations will be responsible for the overall management and delivery of the asphaltic pathway construction works, including administration of project costs.



· Target Groups:



The target groups to benefit from expanding the pathways system include residents of all ages by integrating more physical activity and mobility options for a healthier, safer lifestyle.



· Sustainability:



As the Asphaltic Pathways System continues to expand, maintenance of the facilities will continue to be done by the Town’s Public Works Department as an infrastructure asset. 




· Partnerships:		



At this juncture no partnerships or outside agencies have been involved, but it is our understanding that a regional trail/pathway is being looked at and connecting to this regional trail will be a future consideration.





Project Budget: 



Capital Costs:



	Surveying Services:	$1,500.00

	Granular Materials:	$34,300.00

	Asphalt:	$81,900.00



	Total Capital Costs:	$117,700.00





Sources of Funding: 	



	Town of Beausejour:		$67,700.00	Confirmed in Budget



	Provincial Grant:		$50,000.00	Not Confirmed

	(Small Communities)



	Total Capital Funding:	$117,700.00





Other Information:



Continuation of the current asphaltic pathways system as a component of the Town’s active transportation system has been well received by the community. 
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From: Lussier, Shauna (MMG)
To: Beausejour, Town
Bcc: Pratt, Tara (MMG)
Subject: Notification letter re: 2016 Application Intake - Small Communities Transportation Fund
Date: August-19-16 9:18:58 AM
Attachments: 2016 SCTF Unsuccessful Ltr - Beausejour, Town.pdf

Attention CAOs:
 
Please find attached a notification letter regarding your application for funding under the 2016
intake for the Small Communities Transportation Fund.
 
Thank you,
 
Shauna Lussier
Project Manager
Canada-Manitoba Infrastructure Secretariat
1140-363 Broadway Winnipeg MB R3C 3N9
Phone: 204.945.8285  Fax:204.948.2035
Toll Free: 1.800.268.4883
Email: Shauna.lussier@gov.mb.ca
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August 18, 2016 
 
Mr. Jack Douglas 
Chief Administrative Officer 
Town of Beausejour 
639 Park Avenue 
Box 1028 
Beausejour, MB  R0E 0C0 
 
Dear Jack Douglas:  
 


Thank you for your application to the 2016 intake of the Small Communities 
Transportation Fund (SCTF) for the 2016 Active Transportation System Asphaltic Pathway 
Construction Project.  This program is part of the Federal Gas Tax Fund, which provides funding 
support to rural Manitoba communities to develop new active transportation infrastructure.   


 
Applications for funding under this program are reviewed and scored based on the 


criteria set in the program guidelines.  At the close of the SCTF 2016 intake, the province received 
a large volume of high ranking eligible applications, far exceeding the available funding. We regret 
to inform you that funding for 2016 has been fully committed. 


 
You are encouraged to re-submit your grant application for the next round of 


SCTF funding.  New applications will be available in early 2017. Municipalities will be notified 
when the new application intake begins.  
 


If you have any questions regarding your application, please contact the Canada-
Manitoba Infrastructure Secretariat at (204) 945-4074 or infra@gov.mb.ca.  Thank you for your 
interest in the Small Communities Transportation Fund.  


 
Sincerely, 


 
 
  
 
 


Karlene Debance 
Executive Director 
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